STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET — PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

CONSERVATION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, MAY 20, 2025, 7:00 P.M.

IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: VIA ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW

. CALL TOORDER:
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On Non-Agenda ltems):
. ACTIVE BUSINESS:

1. Plan of Conservation & Development, Chapter 4-Conservation Strategies, Natural
Resource Preservation: Historic Preservation.

2. Report - Farmland Preservation Program.

3. Report - Open Space Preservation Program.
a. Executive Session to Discuss Possible Open Space Purchases.

IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. FY 24-25 Budget & Expenditure Update.

2. Approval of April 15, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes.

3. Correspondence/Discussion:
a. Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee — Monthly Minutes.
b. Community Outreach — Ellington Farmer’'s Market.
Possible Dates: August 30" and October 11,
c. Ellington Trash, Recycling, and Disposal Information.

V. ADJOURNMENT:

Next Meeting is scheduled for June 10, 2025

Instructions to attend remotely via Zoom Meeting listed below. The agenda is posted on the Town of
Ellington webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Conservation Commission.

Join Zoom Meeting via Link: Join Zoom Meeting by Phone:
https://usOBweb.zoom.us/|/87319782068 1-646-558-8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 873 1978 2068 Meeting ID: 873 1978 2068
Passcode: 884184 Passcode: 884184

COMMISSIONERS: TO ASSIST IN ESTABLISHING QUORUMS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT MEETINGS, PLEASE CONTACT THE
PLANNING DEPARTMENT IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A SCHEDULED MEETING.




L :ebed Zryeoe dyopuswaguOMmaNidl  uodey Wd €L:€8Z7  S20Z/90/S0  pajuild

00°169% 00°0% 00°/69% 00°€59'2$ 00°€59'C$ 00°0se'c$ 0001 ‘pund
9%00°0 —UQISSIWLWOY uoieAlasuo)-—saiddng soyo
ogo$ 000 0008 0008 0008 0008 .o e k209 0€°0£200°20°000 )
%0070 ~UOISS|WWOY) uoljeAlasuo)-—salddng 800
o$ .. ..0008 .. ... 0008 0008 . 0008 .. .. 0008 . ... k7E09°02°0/200°20°000)
%000 --UOISSIWIWOY) UojjeAIasU0D-—-sabieyaing 10 1018
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°03% ) $5209°02°0.200°20°0001
9%00°0 ~~UOISSIWWIOY) UORBAISSUOD-—-S3IIAI8S PSJORIUOD
o$. .. .00 .. 0008 . .. ... 0008 .. 0008 . 0008 _ _oiiii.........09€09°0270£200°20°000)
%000 UOISSIWIWOY) UolEAISSUO)~—juawdolana( [BuoisSaj0id
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ¥£209°02°0.200°20°000)
%000 ~~UOISSIWWOY) UOHBAISSUOD)-—[OABLL
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% e . £22¢09°0¢0/200°20°000L
Y%¥v ¥i- ~-UOISSIWWOY) UoieAIasuo)---suonduasqns ¥ sang
(00°s61%) 00°0$ (00°s619%) 00°SvG'L$ 00°S¥S'L$ 00°0S€°L$ ¢22¢09°02°0.200°20°000}
%05°0G -~UOISSIWIWOY) uojjealasuo)—Duljuild Buisiiaapy
00°202% 00°0$ 00°20z$ 00'861$ 00'861% 00°00v$ i 12209°02°04200°20°000)
%S EV ~-UOISS|WWOY) UOI}BAISSUOD—-8WI] UEd
00°069% 00°0% 00'069% 00°016% 00016% 00°009°L$ £0105°01°0.200°20°0001
png Buiuiewsay % @oueiqunouy  ddueleq alA ajeq o] abuey  19bpng uonduosaq / JquINN JUNoooY
aoueeg 10bpng abuey a1e(] Aq |IBJ9( @oUBIQUINDUZ] JSJ|4 D SJUNOOJY SAIJOBU| 9pNjoU| _U aouB[e(q 019Z UJIM SJUNCIIE Julld ‘
aoueIqUINoUZaId 8pnjou] D lleaQg ulid _U Iy :edAj junosoy $688EEE0L200684LEEE  SBIN JUNCIDY
GZ0Z/0S/erea oL ¥Z0zZ/L/Lsveq wold §20Z-bZ0T :4edA [ISld Hoday puewsaq uQ - 186pa- [essuagn

uojbulj|3 jo umo|

o N




[4 obed A% 7Av4 dyopueweguomsNidl  iHoday WNd glgee §¢0c/90/S0  :psiulld

poday jo pug
00°269$ 00°0% 00°269% 00°€59'C$ 00'€59'7$ 00°05e'c$ :[eJo] pueln
png Bujuiewsy 9, soueiquinouy  adueleg alA ajeg ol abuey  1ebpng uonduosa(g / JaqUINN JUNO2JY
aoueeq 19b6png abuey 9jeq Aq reje soueiquInouz Jsii4 [[]  SIunoooy SAjoeU| 8pnjou| (0 soueleq osez ypm sjunodde Juld A
soueiquinougald sprpul ] relea und [J IIv :edAj junosoy $6084800L200668E¢  DISBIN JUN022Y
S20Z/0E/¥:91eQ 0L $202/L/L31eq Woid S20Z-9207 :IB3A [BISly Joday puewsa(g uQ - J8bpaT jerauag

uojbulj[g Jo UMmo|



STATE OF CONNECTICUT -~ COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET — PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

CONSERVATION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, APRIL 15, 2025, 7:00 PM

IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: VIA ZOOM MEETING

PRESENT: Chairman Rebecca Quarno, Vice Chairman Robert Zielfelder Jr., Regular
Members James Gage, Sean Dwyer (arrived at 7:01), Laurie Burstein, Kathy
Caton, and Alternate Ann Harford

ABSENT:

STAFF: John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner and Ashley DuBois, Recording Clerk
(via Zoom)

I. CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Rebecca Quarno called the Conservation Commission meeting
to order at 7.00 PM.

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On Non-Agenda Items): None
lll. ACTIVE BUSINESS:

1. Plan of Conservation & Development, Chapter 4-Conservation Strategies, Natural
Resource Preservation: Historic Preservation.

John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner, reported no new updates at this time.
2. Report - Farmland Preservation Program.

John reported the letters regarding the farmland preservation program were mailed out,
dated March 25™, to the targeted 20 property owners previously discussed. Currently, the
planning department has not received any responses.

3. Report - Open Space Preservation Program.
a. Open Space Brochure — Printing.

John shared the open space brochure inventory is low and more copies are needed for
the Earth Day event and other upcoming events. John requested a motion to print 100
copies utilizing the remaining advertising printing funds.

MOVED (BURSTEIN) SECONDED (DWYER) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
PRINT 100 OPEN SPACE BROCHURES FROM THE CONSERVATION
COMMISSION’S ADVERTISING AND PRINTING ACCOUNT. \

2025_04-15 Conservation Commission
Minutes
Page 1 of 3



Commissioner Burstein commented on the upcoming Earth Day event and if there was
an opportunity to enhance awareness and educate the community on recycling
guidelines and procedures. Chairman Quarno responded the town has done
programming and education in past years but agreed this event could be a good
opportunity. Assistant Town Planner John shared with the commission that the town
does have a Recycling Manager, Samuel Saunders, who is well educated on the topic
and does informational sessions and outreach continuously. Chairman Quarno
mentioned inviting Mr. Saunders to an upcoming meeting to discuss common goals
and partnership possibilities or providing the commission with information. John will
reach out to Mr. Saunders. Commissioner Dwyer asked if the commission is hosting a
table at the Earth Day event and Commissioner Quarno noted that the Ad Hoc Trails
Committee has a table.

19 Lord Road, Open Space Ranking.

John reported the letters regarding the open space preservation program were also
recently mailed out. The planning department received two responses, one from the
owner of 19 Lord Road and another from an owner or property off Somers Road. John
spoke with both owners and discussed the open space program with them and said he
would then present the interested parties to the commission.

Regarding the property on Lord Road, the commission discussed the location and
attributes of the property. Vice Chairman Zielfelder asked if there was Town of Tolland
open space abutting the property and John confirmed there is not open space directly
abutting it. John noted the owner has done timber harvesting on the property and there
are two access points on Lord Road and off Crystal Ridge Drive.

Regarding the Somers Road property, the commission discussed the location and
attributes of the property. Noteworthy aspects of the property include abuttal to current
town owned land, as well as abuttal to the Shenipsit State Forest.

Executive Session to Discuss Possible Open Space Purchases.

The commission requested to go into an executive session to discuss potential open
space acquisitions of properties on Lord Road and Somers Road.

MOVED (DWYER) SECONDED (ZIELFELDER) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 7:30 PM FOR THE PURPOSE OF
DISCUSSING POTENTIAL OPEN SPACE ACQUISTIONS INVITING COMMISSION
MEMBERS, THE ASSISTANT TOWN PLANNER, AND RECORDING CLERK.

MOVED (DWYER) SECONDED (BURSTEIN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
EXIT EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 7:45 PM.

John shared an update on the recently acquired property at 79 Kibbe Road. Plans for
the property include the town opening and repairing the roadway as an access road to
the state forest. A small gravel parking area will be built by the entrance on Kibbe Road.
The work is anticipated to be completed this construction season.

2025_04-15 Conservation Commission
Minutes
Page 2 of 3



IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. FY 24-25 Budget & Expenditure Update:
John requested a motion to renew membership of the Connecticut Farm Bureau.

BY CONSENSUS, THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION APPROVED PAYMENT OF
$195 TO RENEW MEMBERSHIP TO THE CONNECTICUT FARM BUREAU FROM THE
CONSERVATION COMMISSION’S DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS ACCOUNT.

2. Approval of March 11, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOVED (GAGE) SECONDED (BURSTEIN) TO APPROVE THE REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES OF MARCH 11, 2025, AS WRITTEN.

3. Correspondence/Discussion:
d. Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee — Monthly Minutes.

Commissioner Harford reported invasive knotweed is emerging again along trails and
efforts have begun for cleanup. Additionally, Commissioner Harford mentioned a failing
bridge behind Maple Grove on Franklin Street, which connects with Vernon.
Commissioner Harford reached out to Vernon Public Works and presented the solution
if they were to buy the materials needed to rebuild the bridge, then the committee would
build it. The committee is waiting to hear back. Commissioner Harford also noted a
bridge on Hockanum River Trail that needs repair as well. Chairman Quarno asked if
the committee was in contact with local scout groups and Commissioner Harford
confirmed the partnership, along with partnering with high school students in need of
volunteer hours.

e. Connecticut Farm Bureau — Membership Renewal.
The commission approved renewal of membership to the Connecticut Farm Bureau.

c. Community Outreach - Ellington Farmer’'s Market.
John shared that he reached out to the coordinator of the Ellington Farmer's Market
and was told the May 31t market's theme is ‘Farming in Modern Times’ may be a good
opportunity for the commission to host a table to further outreach efforts. Round table
discussion ensued regarding planning for hosting a table. John will follow up to see if
there are any other farmer’s market dates that would match the commission’s missions.
John will also provide draft information for the commission to create a poster board
should the commission host a table at the farmer’'s market.

IV. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (HARFORD) SECONDED (ZIELFELDER) TO ADJOURN THE CONSERVATION
COMMISSION MEETING AT 7:58 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Ashley DuBois, Recording Clerk

2025_04-15 Conservation Commission
Minutes
Page 3 of 3




STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND

INCORPORATED
VALERIE AMSEL
TOWN OF ELLINGTON o
) DONNA ALLEN
LINDSAY NEUBECKER
} cHARMAN Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee BILL SCHULTZ
LINDA ANDERSON DZSI\(/:[ PALSI'éAR\é/IN
VICE CHAIRMAN 55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187 ROBERT BARONE
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
CYNTHIA VAN ZELM ANN HARFORD
MICHAEL EMONS
SECRETARY STEVEN AUSTIN
DEANNA WAMBOLT-GULICK STUART LANZ

Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee
Regular Meeting Minutes

April 2, 2025

Town Hall Annex

MEMBERS PRESENT: Linda Anderson, Tom Palshaw, Cynthia van Zelm, Donna Allen, Deanna
Wambolt-Gulick, Valerie Amsel, Bill Schultz, Robert Barone, Lindsay Neubecker, Stuart Lanz, Ann Harford

MEMBERS ABSENT: Judi Manfre, Michael Emons, Steven Austin, Dan Chamberlin

I. Call to Order
Ms. Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:32 pm.

IL Citizens’ Forum
Timothy Kennedy was present at the meeting to hear what the Committee is working on.

Mr. Palshaw passed out information on a recreational trails grant from CT DEEP. Ms. Anderson and Ms.
"Amsel have attended meetings previously and will look into the grant.

III.  Approval of Minutes
A. March 5, 2025

MOVED (ALLEN), SECONDED (VAN ZELM) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE THE
MINUTES OF THE MARCH 5, 2025 MEETING.

IV. Old Business
A. Hockanum River Crew

Mr. Barone shared that sagging boards have been addressed. Pavers had been moved, and they have been
reset. Some decking and walkways have rot that is approaching levels of concern. Ms. Anderson shared a
reminder that two major projects are on the Committee’s radar for the upcoming year.

Ms, Anderson stated that Windermere Trail will be the priority moving forward, especially replacing the
rotting wood with Trex. Ms. Harford stated that they would prefer to replace the rotting wood with more
wood, citing concerns with how it would be able to be replaced on top of the existing structure. Ms. Amsel
clarified that if it was replaced with Trex, the whole structure would likely need to be replaced so that the
joist spacing is consistent and strong.

Ms. Anderson asked if the bridge that was made last year is holding up. Ms. Harford said that it is, but there
are a couple more, smaller walkways that will need to be built.

1. Gate at Parking Lot

y \/Is Anderson spoke with Taylor at Public Works, and they want to put a gate where there are currently some
cement blocks and a chain. Since there is money in the budget, Ms. Anderson agreed. Ms. Harford asked
why they want to make this change; Ms. Anderson thinks it is due to ease of access and to improve the look
of the space.




Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee 2 April 2, 2025

B. Conservation Commission Report

Ms. Amsel shared that they are working on historic preservation plans, asking if farm spaces want to donate
land to continue working on creating open space.

Ms. Anderson shared that they are looking into using funding for open space to help secure the easements
that are necessary for the development of trails along West Road. Ms. Amsel predicts that it would be
$1,200-$1,300 per easement, for a total of close to $4,000, which would be a one-time payment. Ms. Harford
asked the reasoning behind the money, and Ms. Anderson clarified that businesses have been paid for
easement land use in the past.

C. Kiosks — Maps, No Hunting, No Motorized Vehicles

Ms. Anderson shared that she and Ms. Amsel went and updated the maps and added this signage. Mr.
Palshaw asked if Windermere was updated; Ms. Anderson clarified that she hoped that Mr. Palshaw could
update them, which will be done shortly.

D. Emergency Signs

Mr. Palshaw shared that he is in the process of updating emergency sign maps. He emphasized that these
maps have different information compared to the rest of the Committee’s trail maps. He clarified that the
emergency access off of Stein Road to Highland Trail is steep and only accessible by quad. This is also a
concern with the width of the bridge at N1, which is only three feet wide. Mr. Palshaw recommended that
this bridge be make larger, up to six feet, by adding on and strengthening it to ensure an emergency quad
vehicle can pass across to access the rest of the trail.

Mr. Palshaw shared that this draft is a go; signs need to be purchased and put up, and then Mr. Turner will
share the map with T1. It was confirmed that funds are available for this purchase.

E. Map — Ellington Highlands
Ms. Anderson requested that the Committee review the map and let her know if there are any issues with it. -
She needs to get back to Rebecca at MapGeo to make any updates. Once it has been confirmed, the QR code
will be made and the maps can be put into the kiosk. Ms. Amsel was concerned that the Orange Trail didn’t
look very orange on the map; Ms. Anderson will see if the color on the map can be adjusted.

F. Easements for West Road
This was discussed under the Conservation Commission report.

G. Eagle Scout Projects — Bee Hotel
Ms. Anderson shared that this project at Batz has already begun and showed the Committee a copy of the
sign, which is very informative. Ms. van Zelm had some editing concerns that she will share with Ms.
Anderson after the meeting.

H. Gates Update

Ms. Anderson shared that both gates at the Crystal Ridge Trail have been put in. Ms. Amsel and Ms.
Anderson went to look at the lower gate; bikes are still getting through there, so Public Works will go and
put some large rocks in to deter bike entry. Ms. Harford asked if that can be a solution at Windermere Trail,
but Ms. Anderson explained that the gate at Windermere should help address the issue.

I. Community Service Hours for High School Students Committee
There was nothing new to report at this time.

J. Facebook

Ms. Anderson will check in to confirm that all the information for the Committee’s Facebook account has
been transferred over.



Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee 3 April 2, 2025

K. Cleanup Day at Kimball — April 5, 9am, No Rain Date
Ms. Anderson shared that there is predicted rain all day and therefore, this event has been cancelled.

‘At Ellington Highlands, all picnic tables have been stacked on top of each other. Public Works will put them
back and Mr. Barone suggested the tables be chained down to prevent further movement of them.

All the trails have been cleaned by neighbor David Bidwell; a big thank you for all of his hard work!

L. T-Mobile Hometown Grant Program

Ms. Amsel and Ms. Allen went to Barnyard and got an estimate for putting a shelter over the Batz
Amphitheater. They also went to an electrician to get an estimate for portable batteries that can be charged
and hooked up to add lighting and power to the shelter. The complete estimate came to $35,000. The grant, if
awarded, would be able to cover the cost as it is up to $50,000. There is not a lot of power, just enough for
some lights and some microphones. The power would not be enough to create significant noise pollution.
The plan will be presented at the next Board of Selectmen meeting.

Ms. Allen shared that she reached out to the Ellington Community Theater and they would be very interested
in using the space, provided that it has power. Hall Memorial Library would be interested as well, and the
Boy and Girl Scouts would benefit from the space being updated.

Ms. Anderson shared that because it would be a town grant, other town groups that might need to use the
power stations/batteries would be able to.

M. Painting of Storage Bin

Mr. Schultz shared that the Monday after Earth Day, at 2:30 pm, they will begin to power wash the storage

bin. Opportunities to design the paintings have been given to students in the art club at the high school. There

are specific design criteria that have been communicated. Ms. Anderson added that the building will also
‘need to be bleached. She will check with Public Works to see if there are any oil-based paints that can be
“used; spray paint can also be an option, if necessary. The four sides of the bin will be painted, not the roof.

V. New Business

A. List of Projects for This Year and Future

Ms. Anderson shared the project list with the Committee. She anticipates that more projects will be added at

Windermere and Ms. Amsel confirmed that adding a railing to the bridge at Highland should be added. Ms.

Anderson verified that the railing is already on the planned list of projects.

B. Thank You from Hall Memorial Library

Ms. Anderson read a thank you note from the Friends of Hall Memorial Library, thanking the Committee for
their involvement in the Mini Golf event.

V1.  Subcommittee Reports
A. Treasurer
$2,933.18 is currently remaining in the budget for this fiscal year.

B. Maintenance

Ms. Amsel shared that she has applied Preen at Metcalf and has ordered wood that would cover at least two
of the planned bridge projects. She added latches for the bluebird houses and put in a new map box at Batz.
There is a new fabric mat for the sensory pathway at Batz. Ms. Amsel asked if more foam is needed for the
project; Ms. Anderson shared that the foam has deteriorated, but Ms. Amsel confirmed that there is some
foam still in the bin that might work for the project.

Ms. Anderson is planning to begin working on cleaning up the trails, and urged the Committee to reach out if
~“interested in helping.




Ad Hoc Ellington Trails Committee 4 April 2, 2025

C. Community Outreach

1. Cleanup Day on April 5" at Kimball with Green Earth Club and any volunteers —
Committee members attending?

This event was cancelled due to the forecasted rain.
' 2. Cub Scout Batz Cleanup — April 12, 9am
There was no discussion.
3. Earth Day — April 26, 2025, Town Green, 10am — 2pm

e Setup: 8-9am — Ms. Anderson/Ms. van Zelm
e Help at Table: 10am-Noon — Ms. Anderson/Ms. van Zelm
¢ Noon-2pm/Breakdown — Ms. Anderson/Ms. Allen

There was no discussion.

4. Bird Walk at Batz — May 379, 2025, 7:30am
Ms. van Zelm confirmed the details of the event, specifically that there is no rain date. Mr. Schultz asked if
this was open to students, which was confirmed.

5. Cleanup Day at Crystal Ridge — May 10", 9am start with Boy Scouts, Green Earth
Club and any other volunteers

Ms. Anderson is hoping that the railing for the bridge that goes over the brook can be installed on this day.

6. CT Trails Day — Ellington Highlands, June 7%, 2025 at 10am with Ms. van Zelm and
Steve Austin

Ms. van Zelm confirmed the details for the event, reminding members that they do need to sign up if
interested in attending. She will make sure the details are communicated to all.

7. 3 Foragers sometime in July
There was no discussion.

8. CT Astronomy Night — August 12, 2025 at Pinney Field, 9pm — midnight
There was no discussion.

9. Geologist — Ray Schaeffer
There was no discussion.

10. Color My World Theme for Hall Memorial Library Summer Reading Program —
maybe talk with Jane Seymour if Pollinator Garden looks good

There was no discussion.

11. Trail of Treats — End of October, no date yet
There was no discussion.
V1I. Adjournment

MOVED (ALLEN), SECONDED (HARFORD) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN THE
TRAILS COMMITTEE MEETING AT 7:55 PM.

-/
Submitted by Luk e / —

Julia Cﬁn:}j




FHNHIO0YG TvSOdSIa S¢0¢
NOLSNITIF 40 NMOL

asodsip/acg-uciSunEmmm g
£03P-uoiBuUIB@04LI81 P
0¥1€-048-098 &

62090 1D 'woldulg IS ure 17

8uip4oay pue ysel], uoiduyy

1582-482-098 Ami21d ajso g
UCSBIOY 3psaun 2y A drpod o v g Ao e peanad aq nu 0Ny Iy

{Aeg ooy BupyBryenyy iog seqey Ao auspundepy Aog mpouyy ‘A vy ¥aK}
dropnd e Ao Aop-au « 1)

s

LA 4
e
Ao ow U

i@

AT
i

WAV FETTTE AAVANYT

= TS EApat ioR oo ok pa30ia3 ait widopise)
FINATHIS NOILDITIOD ST0T

ONITOADTYS HSY UL

Wwod auasedam mmm %Wv
TYvL-148-098 8%
euaq aJe)am

5 .
WO Ijmee mmm ¢

058£-682-098 &
33SEMN UBIBWY |V

6L1€-LV9-098 3
Aupes azsem [earwayd ployasnoy

Jajuaddulphral/ao810-uoiBulje-mmm &
A08370-u0jdurje@afoal !
0%1€-0.8-098 &

J133u8) Suiphoay

Uoew.10juy 19e3u0)

‘pasnbai s1 ped young
wd 00y - wd 9O T Aepsan
wd g0y - we g6 Aepinjes
TSGUISAON yanoy] (iay
SALIQ 99JURIS WO} SSOI0R PIILIoT]
dwng ysnig peoy uewyoy

-paainbau sue syuaunuoddy

wdt-weg ‘9707 ‘2 Atenigad ‘Aepinies-

wdt-weg ‘Sz0z ‘T JqwanoN ‘Aepinies-

wdt-weg ‘707 ‘TT 4990190 ‘Aepinies-

(T£090 1D ‘s13W0S ‘PAlg UOISIA

S ‘100Y3S Y3IH suawios) wdt-wes ‘STOT ‘v 1990330 ‘Aepines-
wdT-weg ‘570z ‘€T J1oquiaidas ‘Aepinjes-

(3uana Butuanl) wdz-wde 'SZ0T ‘9T Anr ‘Aepsaupsp-
wdt-weg ‘5707 ‘vT sunr ‘Aepanies-

wdt-weg ‘5707 ‘LT Aew ‘Aepunies-

wdt-weg ‘S707 ‘7t judy ‘Aepanjes-

wdt-weg ‘5707 ‘ST Ydiew ‘Aepinies-

$SJUDAJ SZ0Z 403 IINP3IYIS
Mmyy/nod-y-uoiulie-mmm

0090 13 '19153Ydueiy ‘193135 HOJIO TZE

IS/ |eIIWBY) PIOYISNOH

wd 00:7T - we 00:6 - Aepanies SudAisy
wd Qg:ZT - we 00:£ - Aepliy

wd Qg:€ - we 00:£ - 4Ny L y3nosyy o
62090 1D ‘uo3uly(3 ‘1933 ule 17
133u3) 3ulpPAday

SUOEd0T pue SaInoy




‘TyvL-1L48 (098) 1€ sie1ap Joj fjed Ajdde Aew
99} v "sdwinis 1dadoe {jim peoy [IIA SPPes uo 1jeusq 84e) 3M
Ileusq aJ4e) ap
'sdwinis 98J1 PUB SjB1IB3BW UOYDNIISUO)
pajdasae jou sway|
'$98J3 JO SHUNJ] PUB POOMBIY ‘YsSnuq ‘Sanes
paydae swaj)
(paambai sy paed youngd)
dwing ysnig uewyoy

dun( ysnag

*sdiya jujed peaj Jo

INDYV Jo Bursodsip 1oj UOBZIIOYINE SDUBAPE 10} 6LTS
-L$9 (098) 18 J18IS3YDUBIAl JO UMO], 3Y] }9BIUOI 3SEd|d
(8eq 31gnop 1em), ,sdiyd Juied

pes7Jo/pue , (INDJV) sietale Suiuieluo) so1saqsy
40 °sq| 09 01 dn sdiy3 Juted peat g (NDV) soisaqsy

{sa:e) sulew ou) AjuQ saJejd peoY- SI3ysinSugxy
24t4 2dA) pjoyasSNOH- SI03D3I3P ZOD/HoWS
PIOUSSNOH- S3ALIBAIDSSI] POOM- duguading-

SPIN{4 SALOWOINY/UOISSIWISURL |- SIDACWIAY

uielS- sHeq 8n|S- s3I Juapoy- ('ql T) s13351UBD
/s48punjAD suedoud- sjeajwayD (00d- S3YsH|od-
uosiod- sjeanusy) Aydesgoloyd- sspdusad-
siguulyl/iadduls juied- sianoway uled- sduis

1594 Si1eg YION- PIoY speunin- AIndis- auasolay-
$3PIDYIASU| SIPIJNGIIH- SuBNIRg Pl SuieaH- Aelds
8 9AQ s1eH- suljosen- sappIdundg- sqINg JUSISIION|4-
S19Np0Id a4eD 100}4- sAesds 1§ sdig- 19pmod eaj4-
spinbi] 9jqewiwe|4- SI3ZIIB4- INID- SIURPUISIQ-
siaseasdaq- sqngIysit usdsaton|d edwod-

spinid Buues|d- sy Aisiwayd- ssaddus uied-
jed1wayd Ay [eodseyd pinjd aelg-
(91gea8ieydaYy) SaIBIEg RIUCWILWY- SUBD jOSOI3Y/-

S[EURIEIN paidaidy

S9niwwo) unesado BuipAaay 1583 YUON PHA

IJSEAA SNOpJeZEH PIOYISNOY

-dn yoid

104 Aep dn yoid sejn3as JnoA jo soueape ul sAep Inoy
0S8£-687-098 1€ 31seM ueduawy |y aisem Aying ([ed
3isem Ajing

‘UOBRWIIOUL 310W 10} 312A%34

/A0830-u01BUll{a MMM JISIA "PUNO} §1 paJIafal ag ued
pue sjueuiweluod Joj paradsul ase sued 3ulphiay
'SS94ppe pjoyasnoy uoidul|i3 yoes oy Ajjesyoads
Papo2 st Jed Suyjos yoe3 “1010e4u0d SuljpAdss

ay3 jo Ausdoud sy urewss |{eys Lied 3y "SulpAdas 1oy
e Buljjos uojjed 96 an|q B 9ABY PINOYS JU3PISaJ Yoe3
Suiphoay

‘yse.1 Jo s8eq 9 10 ued yses] PazIs |eUIIOU € JO Junowe
3y3 s|puey 01 paudisap ase sued 3uljjos uoyjes g6

3y 'ssaippe pjoyasnoy uoiduljjg yoes o3 Ajjeoyioads
Papo2 st 1ed Sujjjod yoey "i03oenuod 3deqied ay)

30 Ausdoud ayi ulewad |jeys 14ed 8y "yses} Joj Jed
3uyjjos uojjed gg U348 & aAeY PINOYS JuapIsal Yor3
yseuay

dn paxydid 3G |jim 1ed ayy

SPISING yses ON “Hed 3yl ui paoeld ag pinoys aisem
snop.ezey J0 SLGSP UCHINIISUOD ON "JED 3Y3 ApIsul
paoe|d aq pinoys yseuy pjoyasnoy pagdeq AjuQ "V 9
03 Joud Ino ssauieluod adeyd ased|d “WED 3y O} $SAT0e
10341P PAsU |[IM XONJ3 By L "SPISPROI 4O GiNd BY} WO
Say3Ut 8T ueyl aJow ou Auadoud Jay3 Jo a8ps oyl e
uiq SuipAdal pue ped Suljjos sy aded Jsnw sjuapisay
suonaNnIIsy|

opIsqIn)

*Kjdde Aew S5UL - pasop si Jojua) SuipAiay

31} USyM S[B1ISIEUI Jo doJp LON Od 9SEa[d

193u338u12AIB/A0F 1-uoIBUIR MMM
A08"10-U018Ul|[3@3[IAI3 g
0v1£-048-098 &
Juswiuioddy sjnpayos

Wd 00:ZT—WV 00:6 Aepinies BuljpAsay INd OE:€
—IAd 00:T Aepsuny] g Aepsan | -juled pue sassalieip

'sInoy sssuisng ulnp ease pajeusdissp
33 ut 3p1sIno Yo paddoup aq ues sHue] - sHue] auedoid

*sinoy ssauisng Suunp
pays ayi apisui yo paddoip 9q ued sqing - sqjng 1ysI

*s1noy sssuisng
Suninp yjo paddoup aq ueo sauaneg - saldReg Je)

‘s9oueydde a8.e| 104 900
3y3 u1 dojs 1o |jed 8sea|d "sinoy ssauisng Sulinp pays
ay1 apisuy Jo paddoup aq ued saouelddy - ssouelddy

‘[e1atw detss adie| 40y 93yy0
3y3 w1 do3s 4O |[eD 3SED|4 "SINOY SS3UISNG SULNP Pays ay}

apIsINo yo paddoup aq ued je3pw detds - [e3dy desds

*SINoY SsauIsng
Buuinp pays syl apisut Yo paddoup aq ued |10 - 1O 2ISeM

‘sinoy sssuisng Sutnp Jaisdwnp pleogp.ed
3y3 ut yo paddoup aq ued pseoqpue) - pieoqpied

‘SIauielu0d sajuxa | sfudsuiey
9|dund ay3 ut yo paddoup aq ued S3|UXD] - SIYXIL

'sInoy ssauisng Sulnp pays
3y1 apisul Yo paddosp 3q ued $I1UCIIIB|J - SIHU0JIIB[T

SWia}] _umu.mwuu<

J93ua?)) 3urphoay






